
COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: September 11 , 2025 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr. , County Administrator 

SUBJECT: Barlow Road Pump Station Improvements 

The County has awarded a professional services contract to AH Environmental to prepare 
the necessary construction documentation required for the upgrade of the Barlow Road 
sewer pump station. 

Under this contract, AH Environmental will provide professional engineering services to 
develop complete construction plans and specifications necessary for the planned 
upgrades. As part of this effort, the consultant will prepare detailed pump station designs, 
produce construction drawings, and assemble bid documents that will allow the County 
to solicit competitive proposals from qualified contractors. These services are a critical 
step in moving the project forward and ensuring that the County can make improvements 
in a timely and cost-effective manner. 

The upgraded pump station will improve system performance and prepare the County to 
accommodate anticipated future growth. This project reflects the County' s ongoing 
commitment to providing high-quality public services, protecting public health, and 
supporting long-term community development. 

A competitive Request for Proposals solicitation was conducted, resulting in the Board ' s 
approval of a contract with AH Environmental Consultants, Inc. for On-Call Sanitary 
Sewer Engineering services. In accordance with the adopted resolution, the Board is to be 
notified of any individual project exceeding $100,000. A proposal was received from AH 
Environmental Consultants, Inc. in the amount of $198,135 and the County is proceeding 
with the project. This notification is being provided in accordance with the Board 's 
adopted resolution. 
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